Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Penalita House, Ty Penallta, ‘

Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,

Ystrad Mynach, ¥strad Mymach, c A E R PH’ '. LY
Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG EVNOOR BWRDEISTREE SINGL

CAERFIFILY
>

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud &'r agenda hwn cysyllitwch & Rebecca Barrett
(Rhif Ffén: 01443 864245 Ebost: barrerm@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 4 Hydref 2017
Annwyl Syr/Fadam,
Bydd cyfarfod Pwyllgor Tacsi a Chyffredinol yn cael ei gynnal yn Clwb Golff Ridgeway, Mynydd
Caerffili, Caerffili, CF83 1LY ar Dydd Gwener, 13eg Hydref, 2017 am 10.00 am (ac wedi hynny yn
ailymgynnull yn Ystafell Sirhywi, Ty Penallta, Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach) i ystyried materion a gynhwysir
yn yr agenda canlynol.
Hoffwn atgoffa'r Aelodau bod ganddynt bwerau dirprwy er mwyn penderfynu ar gais am leoliad ar gyfer
priodasau dinesig a phartneriaethau sifil. Rhaid i bob Aelod o'r Pwyllgor sy'n bresennol yn y cyfarfod
wedi'i ailymgynnull wedi mynychu arolygiad o'r safle. Bydd unrhyw Aelod nad oedd wedi mynychu yn cael
eu hanghymhwyso rhag cymryd rhan yn y cyfarfod dilynol o ran ystyried y cais.

Mae croeso i chi ddefnyddio’r iaith Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, a dylid rhoi cyfnod rhybudd o 3 diwrnod gwaith
os ydych yn dymuno gwneud hynny. Bydd cyfieithu ar y pryd yn cael ei ddarparu ar gais.

Yr eiddoch yn gywir,

ot

Chris Burns
PRIF WEITHREDWR DROS DRO

AGENDA
Tudalennau
1 | dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb.
2 Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb.
Atgoffi'r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau
personol a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol &

Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr
a Swyddogion.

A greener place Man gwyrddach

-
III.- j
-
- —

1 (L)

o Af = = L®

/ et

|
Gallwch oheby mewn unrhyw iaith NeY Me



| dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad canlynol:-

3 Cais ar gyfer cymeradwyaeth mangre fel lleoliad ar gyfer priodasau sifil a chofrestru
partneriaethau sifil o dan Ddeddf Priodasau 1949 a Deddf Partneriaethau Sifil 2004 - Clwb Golff
Ridgeway, Mynydd Caerffili, Caerffili, CF83 1LY.

1-10

Cylchrediad:

Cynghorwyr J. Bevan, P.J. Bevan, W. David, M. Davies, K. Etheridge, Ms J. Gale, D.C. Harse,
M.P. James, D.W.R. Preece (Cadeirydd), Mrs D. Price, J. Ridgewell, J. Simmonds (Is Gadeirydd),
R. Whiting, L.G. Whittle a W. Williams

A Swyddogion Priodol



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3

LAEREHILLY

CAERFFIL]1
-

TAXI AND GENERAL COMMITTEE

REPORT BY LICENSING OFFICER

DATE OF MEETING: 13" October 2017

Premises Ridgeway Golf Club
Caerphilly Mountain
Caerphilly
CF83 1LY
Applicant: Golf in Wales Ltd

Nature of application
(copy of application and plans attached)

Application for the approval of a premises
as a venue for civil marriages and the
registration of civil partnerships under the
Marriage Act 1949 and Civil Partnerships
Act 2004.

Description of room(s) in which the
proceedings are to take place

Wedding Ceremony Room

Other licences and conditions (if
appropriate)

Premises licence under the Licensing Act
2003, including the Supply of Alcohol and
Regulated Entertainment.

Relevant Consultees

Fire Officer
Health & Safety
Local Superintendent Registrar

No objections received

Other Persons

None

Observations

The Committee must be satisfied that the
building or rooms are a seemly and
dignified venue for proceedings and be
regularly available to the public for use for
the solemnization of marriages or the
formation of civil partnerships.




In addition, the Committee shall have
regard to the Councils’ local conditions,
which the authority considers appropriate
to ensure the facilities provided at the
premises are suitable.

The Committee can:

e Grant the application which is
subject to the standard conditions
and local conditions. Copies of
which are attached to this report as
Annex A and B.

e Refuse to grant the application and
notify the applicant of the right to
seek a review of its decision.

Statutory power - this is a Council function which is delegated to this Committee to decide.
Background Papers: These are attached to this report.
Date of this report: 28" September 2017

Author: Mrs K Hopkins

Page 2




A Y
CAERPHILLY ANNEX A

IFNTY B

N’Gﬂﬂ' BWRDEJSTREF s"ro

CAERFFILY
>

CONDITIONS TO BE ATTACHED TO GRANTS OF APPROVAL OF PREMISES
THAT ARE NOT RELIGIOUS PREMISES

The authority must attach the following standard conditions from Schedule 2 to the
Regulations to any approval. Proceedings mean the solemnization of a marriage or the
registration of a civil partnership and does not refer to any other activities on the premises.

1. The holder of the approval must ensure that there is at all times an individual with
responsibility for ensuring compliance with these conditions ("the responsible person")
and that the responsible person's occupation, seniority, position of responsibility in
relation to the premises, or other factors (his "qualification"), indicate that he is in a
position to ensure compliance with these conditions.

2.  The responsible person or, in his absence, an appropriately qualified deputy appointed
by him, shall be available on the premises for a minimum of one hour prior to and
throughout each of the proceedings.

3. The holder must notify the authority -

(@) of his name and address immediately upon him becoming the holder of an
approval under regulation 7(2), and

(b) of the name, address and qualification of the responsible person immediately
upon the appointment of a new responsible person.

4.  The holder must notify the authority immediately of any change to any of the following -

(@) the layout of the premises, as shown in the plan submitted with the approved
application, or in the use of the premises;

(b) the name or full postal address of the approved premises;

(c) the description of the room or rooms in which the proceedings are to take place;
(d) the name or address of the holder of the approval; and,

(e) the name, address or qualification of the responsible person.

5. The approved premises must be made available at all reasonable times for
inspection by the authority.

6. A suitable notice stating that the premises have been approved for the proceedings
and identifying and giving directions to the room in which the proceedings are to take
place must be displayed at each public entrance to the premises for one hour prior to
and throughout the proceedings.

Page 3



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

(1) Save as provided below, no food or drink may be sold or consumed in the
room in which proceedings take place for one hour prior to or during those
proceedings.

(2) Non-alcoholic drinks may be consumed prior to the proceedings.

All proceedings must take place in a room, which was identified as one to be used for
that purpose on the plan submitted with the approved application.

The room in which the proceedings are to take place must be separate from any
other activity on the premises at the time of the proceedings.

The arrangements for and content of the proceedings must meet with the prior
approval of the superintendent registrar of the district, or the registration authority of
the area, as the case may be, in which the approved premises are situated.

) Any proceedings conducted on approved premises shall not be religious in
nature.

2) In particular, the proceedings shall not:

(a) include extracts from an authorised religious marriage service or from
sacred religious texts;

(b) be led by a minister of religion or other religious leader;

(© involve a religious ritual or series of rituals;
(d) include hymns or other religious chants; or
(e) include any form of worship.

3) But the proceedings may include readings, songs or music that contain an
incidental reference to a god or deity in an essentially non-religious context.

(4) For this purpose, any material used by way of introduction to, in any interval
between parts of, or by way of conclusion to the proceedings shall be
treated as forming part of the proceedings.

Public access to any proceedings in approved premises must be permitted without
charge.

Any reference to the approval of premises on any sign or notice, or on any stationery
or publication, or within any advertisement may state that the premises have been
approved by the authority as a venue for marriage in pursuance of section 26(1)(bb)
of the Marriage Act 1949, and the formation of civil partnerships under section
6(3A)(a) of the Civil Partnership Act 2004 but shall not state or imply any
recommendation of the premises or its facilities by the authority, the Registrar
General or any of the officers or employees of either of them.

If a change of name to the approved premises occurs after the issue of the certificate
for marriage or the civil partnership document, but before the proceedings, the former
name of the approved premises as recorded in the certificate for marriage or the civil
partnership document shall remain valid for its duration for the purpose of the
proceedings.

Page 4



A Y
CAERPHILLY

IFNTY B
N’Gﬂﬂ' awnnz:srnzr suro

CAERFFILY ANNEX B
>

The licensing authority is entitled under the legislation to impose local conditions as it thinks
reasonable.

Premises must have the following:

1.

2.

Satisfactory disabled access.

Adequate tables and chairs must be available for Registration Officers and the parties
being married, or registering their civil partnership, including seating for the majority of
guests.

An additional room must be available for the interview of the parties prior to the
ceremony.

Toilet facilities must be available.
Car parking spaces for Registration Staff must be guaranteed.
Absence of noise from other activities.

Any music played before or during the ceremony must have prior consent of the
Registration Officers.

The recommendations of the Divisional Fire Safety Officer, as detailed below, are also
imposed as a condition of licence.

The maximum number of persons allowed to resort to the premises, at any one time is
limited to: 10

Page 5



R
ﬁlERPHILLY MARRIAGE ACT 1949

LCOIINTY BOROI G COIINEI

CAERFFILY CIVIL PARTNERSHIP ACT 2004
4

APPLICATION FOR SECULAR PREMISES TO BE APPROVED AS A VENUE
FOR MARRIAGES IN PURSUANCE OF SECTION 26(1)(bb) OF
THE MARRIAGE ACT 1949 AND CIVIL PARTNERSHIPS IN PURSUANCE OF SECTION 6(3A)(a)
OF THE CIVIL PARTNERSHIP ACT 2004

This application must be made by the Proprietor or a trustee of the premises. If successful, the
applicant will be the holder of the Approval.

This application, when completed, must be forwarded to the Licensing Section, Penallta House,
Tredomen Park, Ystrad Mynach, Hengoed, CF82 7PG, together with a non-returnable fee payable to
Caerphilly County Borough Council.

For all questions, please continue on a separate sheet if necessary, identifying clearly which questions
you are answering.

1. 1/We apply for the premises named at item 2 overleaf to be approved for regular use by the public
as a venue for the solemnization of marriages and for the registration of civil partnerships.

2. |/We attach three copies of a plan of the premises showing the room(s) in which it is intended that
marriages and civil partnerships will take place.

3. I/We understand that -

(a) the premises will be inspected for suitability before approval is granted and, if this
application is successful, may be subject to subsequent inspection;

(b) public notice of the application will appear on the Authority’s website for a period of 21
days for objections, and the Authority may also decide to publish it in other ways if it
considers it necessary to do so;

(c) approval, if granted, will be for a three year period, subject to revocation; and,

(d) the Authority will need to be satisfied that appropriate health and safety provision and fire
safety is in place.

4, I/We declare that -

(a) I/We have read and understood the information contained in this form and confirm that the
premises comply with the requirements contained in Annexes, A, B, C and D.

(b) the premises are not religious premises;

(©) the premises are not a register office (or, where a register office is situated in the premises
that this not the room that is the subject of this application); and

(d) I/We have consulted the planning authority as to whether planning consent is required and
attach evidence that it is content that the premises may be used for marriages and civil
partnerships.

5. I/We further declare that, if approval is granted -

T: \ESTYPING\LICENSING\MARRIAGE\CMI Marriage application pack\Civil Marriage application form and conditions - Non-Religious.doc

Page 6



(@) the premises will be regularly available for public use for the solemnization of marriages,
the registration of civil partnerships; and

(b) I/We will comply with the standard conditions (Annex B) and any local conditions (Annex C)
that are attached to the approval.

Signature of applicant:

Date:

Interest in the Premises: /%ﬁ’%ﬁ& A}ﬁgﬂ.’*cﬁ/é .

If applying on behalf of a Company or other incorporated business, please state position in Company:
/”MA@Jé Ll sz ren.
Address of correspondence: @’Tﬂé’é}}# 7 K‘ZS X ( (_m;
CheAlusee v //MWJI CAER 7z C T
CF22 (A T

Contact Telephone Number: Oi? ﬂa m{
E-mail address: J///(f)/‘f\é{fe u"‘t:/quﬁé Vo )

TAESTYPING\LICENSING\MARRIAGE\Civil Marriage application pack\Civil Mat7'age application form and conditions - Non-Religious.doc
e



1. The Applicant — L TD & @ANY
Surranme’ fo ~E N Waeel L0,
Eorerames, Rangersny oot e Cea@ . CAERPHIZLE ri secas Pil
AnypreviousTames:__(2A£RERZZ LY CEL W“““’“ﬁ
Private address (including postal code): 5 D

As  Absve P

' W Cef ud +

Telephone number: Oﬁ? ﬂag g /22 ? 71- . : -

If the application is made by a limited company (or other inc rpiomd
address of the registered office and where different, state also

Company.
fs ABsvE

business}, pléase givethie—,
& i f
s ]

If the Applicant is not the responsible person, please give details of that person.

Name:

Address (including postal code):

Telephone Number:

2. The Premises
Neme:.  KapeEwar [Lock Coud
Address (including postal code): (LA irzCyr  MSte rs7 s
CALR HIZC, 2F283 | L

Telephone Number: CQ-‘? ,2c> gg ya (2\55’

TAESTYPING\LICENSING\MARRIAGE\Civil Marriage application pﬁ\éﬂé} é/largge application form and conditions - Non-Religious.doc



3. Please describe the nature of premises referred to in question 2 (e.g. hotel, stately home,
civic accommodation) and the primary and other uses to which it is regularly put

A : H R
é:éscf«,‘ chg ANO [T e Z EXN &
4. Is the person or company named in reply to question 1, the occupier of the premises?
vel
5. If the answer to question 4 above is ‘no’ and there is another occupier, please give

their name(s) and address(es)

Name:

Address (including postal code):

Telephone Number:

Name:

Address (including postal code):

Telephone Number:

6. Please state the maximum number of people permitted by the premises fire risk
assessment to occupy each room in which the proceedings are intended to be held.
[ O
7. Does the premises currently have the benefit of any licence issued under the Licensing

Act 2002 which mav he relevant to thic annlication (e g. for the nrovicion of regulated

entertainment)? If so please attach a copy

rés/ Aozl ATroceE

TAESTYPING\LICENSINGAMARRIAGE\Civil Marriage application pack\Civil Marriage application form and conditions - Non-Religious.doc

Page 9



Marquee

I~

THE MARQUER

At Ridgeway

_ Driving range < Wedding
Back kitchen! Office << “ nmmmﬂ.ﬂé
, ) Kitchen A
|
1 Cellar A Bar M
W. - ]
i =gt
{ n —..Nnv\w
1 .
, POu toilets
Clubhouse . |
p 7, Men's
\m%?«\ n%nnb NGpC T oo v Toilets
B W\!a
Main m:Bﬁ:am\

Car Park

Page 10



	Agenda
	3 Cais ar gyfer cymeradwyaeth mangre fel lleoliad ar gyfer priodasau sifil a chofrestru partneriaethau sifil o dan Ddeddf Priodasau 1949 a Deddf Partneriaethau Sifil 2004 - Clwb Golff Ridgeway, Mynydd Caerffili, Caerffili, CF83 1LY.
	Report - Ridgeway Golf Club
	Report - Ridgeway Golf Club
	None
	The Committee must be satisfied that the building or rooms are a seemly and dignified venue for proceedings and be regularly available to the public for use for the solemnization of marriages or the formation of civil partnerships.
	In addition, the Committee shall have regard to the Councils’ local conditions, which the authority considers appropriate to ensure the facilities provided at the premises are suitable. 
	The Committee can:


	Standard Conditions Annex A
	CONDITIONS TO BE ATTACHED TO GRANTS OF APPROVAL OF PREMISES THAT ARE NOT RELIGIOUS PREMISES

	Local Conditions Annex B
	Application and Plan


